From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2024 11:46 PM
To: '‘ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov'
Subject: Full Committee Reconsideration Requested -- File No. K-134-24 -- Jan. 29,

2024 complaint vs Attorney-Member of Commission on Legislative, Judicial
& Executive Compensation

Attachments: 3-9-24-reconsideration-AD2-AGC2.pdf; 3-9-24-p5-signed.pdf

Attached, for full Committee reconsideration -- & for forwarding to ALL Committee members —is my
written reconsideration request.

CJA’s webpage for the January 29, 2024 complaint, on which this reconsideration request will be posted,
is here.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org



https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-attorney-discipline/1-29-24-complaint-vs-3rd-iteration-commission/responses/3-9-24-reconsideration-AD2-AGC2.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-attorney-discipline/1-29-24-complaint-vs-3rd-iteration-commission/responses/3-9-24-p5-signed.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/jan-29-2024/menu-ad-2.htm
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

